
Local Development Finance Authority

Regular Meeting Agenda

Monday, November 9, 2015
4:00 p.m., Council Chambers
South Haven City Hall

                                      City of South Haven    

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

Chairman Art Bolt, Tyler Dotson, Thomas Erdmann, Eugen Gawreliuk, Mike Henry, Robert 
Herrera, Stephanie Timmer, Andy Klavins, Doug Schaffer, Christine Valentine.

3. Approval of Agenda

4. Approval of Minutes – October 12, 2015 Regular Meeting

5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda

6. Financial Report

7.   Economic Development Report

8. MBG Utility Incentive Extension

9.   Overton Easement

10.  NAI Wisinski Agency Agreement

11.  Bohn Warehouse Improvement Proposal

12. General Comments

13.  Adjourn

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,
Paul VandenBosch
Secretary, Local Development Finance Authority

SOUTH HAVEN CITY HALL IS BARRIER FREE AND THE CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN WILL PROVIDE 
THE NECESSARY REASONABLE AUXILIARY AIDS AND SERVICES FOR PERSONS WITH 
DISABILITIES, SUCH AS SIGNERS FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED AND AUDIO TAPES OF PRINTED 
MATERIALS BEING CONSIDERED AT THE MEETING TO INDIVIDUALS WITH DISABILITIES AT THE 
MEETING UPON SEVEN (7) DAYS NOTICE TO THE SOUTH HAVEN CITY HALL.   

1



Local Development Finance Authority

Regular Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 12, 2015
4:00 p.m., Council Chambers
South Haven City Hall

                                      City of South Haven    

1. Call to Order by Bolt at 4:00 p.m.

2. Roll Call

Present:  Erdmann, Dotson, Gawreliuk, Henry, Herrera, Klavins, Timmer, Valentine, Bolt
Absent:   Schaffer

3. Approval of Agenda

Motion by Valentine, second by Timmer to approve the October 12, 2015 regular meeting
agenda as presented.

All in favor. Motion carried.

4. Approval of Minutes – August 10, 2015 Regular Meeting

Motion by Henry, second Klavins to approve the August 10, 2015 regular meeting minutes.

All in favor. Motion carried.

5. Interested Citizens in the Audience Will be Heard on Items Not on the Agenda

None at this time.

6. Financial Report

VandenBosch noted the financial report does not show any revenue from tax capture for this
year yet, and reviewed the remainder of the financial report.

Motion by Dotson, second by Klavins, to accept the financial report as presented. 

All in favor. Motion carried.

7.   Economic Development Report

Jack McCloughan reviewed Economic Development activities since the last meeting.

2



8. MBG Land Division Transfer

VandenBosch reviewed the sale of the property by the LDFA to Michigan Blueberry Growers
(MBG) which included no land divisions. “Now that Hanson’s property sale is underway, to
complete the closing, Hanson’s wants the ability to divide the land, with MBG and Hanson’s
each taking a portion of the rights to split the property. A document has been drawn up by
the City Attorney to transfer those land division rights to MBG.” 

Erdmann  asked  why  the  previous  deed  transferred  zero  land  divisions  to  which
VandenBosch responded that he is not  sure why that is in  there and noted that  MBG’s
attorney prepared the deed. Klavins explained this is a common thing encountered in real
estate transactions. Bolt pointed out that divisions stay with the property and asked if that is
a concern: “If Hanson’s decides to build a cold storage and MBG decides not to do anything,
will that stop the whole deal again? We have sat on that for a long time.” Discussion ensued
regarding the rules for lots splits in the Zoning Ordinance and whether someone could sell
off a portion of the property. There was discussion regarding whether Hanson’s would be
going forward if they feel they do not have control of what is going to happen to the property.
VandenBosch noted that while he does not know that, including the ability to split the lots is
a condition of closing.

Erdmann asked if the document can be changed to allow just one (1) split. Dotson asked
whether  there  has  been  any  indication  of  why  land  divisions  are  being  pursued.
VandenBosch explained that it is usually sought for future investment or sale of property. 

In  regards  to  questions  about  the  construction  deadline  for  the  utility  payment,
VandenBosch explained the time line was for the first construction project, no matter who it
was. 

Motion by Henry to execute this land transfer as requested. Second by Klavins.

All in favor. Motion carried.

9.   Overton Change Orders

VandenBosch noted that the asbestos environmental group did not identify two areas of
asbestos contamination so that was not included in our bid documents. “This is additional
work  the contractor  did  not  know about  when  he bid  the project.  The discovery  of  the
asbestos created an extra expense that the contractor has asked for and the architect has
reviewed and recommended the change orders.” VandenBosch also noted that there were
also windows that workers could not get to because the floor was rotted or the roof was
caved in.  

Change Order #1 covers proper disposal of windows and chimneys as well as removal and
proper disposal of existing kiln flues. 

Change Order #2 is for removal,  separation and disposal of material  from the kiln room
area. 

The  total  of  the  two  Change  Orders  is  $48,180  in  additional  work  which  would  be  an
additional payment to the contractor on top of his contract. 

2

3



Erdmann asked if there were other bidders on that contract. VandenBosch said there were
several bidders and noted that the city’s environmental consultant should have noticed the
items in the Change Orders but they did not. 

Motion by Valentine, second by Gawreliuk, to approve Change Orders #1 and #2 for a total
cost of $48,180.

All in favor. Motion carried.

10. General Comments

Henry noted there are some very large timbers on the site and asked whether the large
timbers  can  be  resold.  VandenBosch  explained  that  the  contract  was  written  so  the
contractor has the rights to salvage and can recycle anything in the structure.  By doing this,
the salvage value is reflected in the bid and reduces the overall cost of the project.

11. Adjourn

Motion by Klavins, second by Dotson to adjourn at 4:16 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

Marsha Ransom
Recording Secretary

3

4



LDFA #1 LDFA #2 LDFA #3
Revenues

Property Tax Captures 150,822                       29,942                          45,347                           
Interest Income 73                                78                                 19                                  
Land Sales -                                
Other Revenue      State PPT reimb -                               -                                -                                
Other Transfers In -                               -                                -                                
Total Revenue 150,895                       30,020                          45,367                           

Expenditures
Economic Liaison 4,891                           5,380                            6,033                             
Administrative Costs -                               -                                -                                
Professional Fees 2,890                           -                                -                                
Contractual Services -                               -                                89                                  
Capital Projects 88,265                         -                                -                                
General Fund Administration -                               10,000                          11,667                           
Transfer to Building Authority Debt Service -                               4,328                            -                                
MEDC Loan Payments 6,802                             
Transfer to St. Joe Project Debt Service 40,000                         -                                -                                
Other Transfers Out -                               -                                -                                
Total Expenditures 136,046                       19,708                          24,590                           

Year-to-Date Fund Gain/(Loss) 14,849                       10,312                        20,777                         

Cash and Investments
Cash 338,397                       55,329                          88,916                           
Certificates of Deposit 262,850                       -                                
Other Financial Investments 182,655                       125,093                        489,195                         
Total 783,902                     180,422                      578,111                       

Land Assets - 345 Kalamazoo St 5.19 acres 46,710$                        Mkt Value per assessor
Land Assets - 1391 Kalamazoo St 1.54 acres 36,729$                        Mkt Value per assessor
220 Aylworth Ave 13.22 acres 118,980$                      Mkt Value per assessor
1280 Kalamazoo St. 3.48 acres 31,320$                        Mkt Value per assessor

LDFA Debt Obligations
St. Joe Projects Bonds - Final Maturity - May 2027 $120,000/Year
DPW Relocation Bonds - Final Maturity - Nov. 2021 $13,990 Average/Year
MEDC Loan -0% Interest - Final Payment - April 2016 $27,208/Year

City of South Haven
Local Development Finance Authority

For the period ended October 31, 2015

5



October 26, 2015

TO: Local Development Finance Authority

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: MBG Freezer Storage Development, Incentive Extension

MBG purchased the land on 2nd Avenue from the LDFA for development of a freezer storage 
facility.  MBG has brought partners to the table and proposes to sell part of the land to its 
partners for development of a freezer storage facility.  The partners are Hanson Cold Storage 
and Dole.  The intent is that Dole would package and process food products, and Hanson 
would operate the freezer storage facility.  MBG will consider adding its own processing 
facility directly adjacent to the partner's freezer storage facility in the future.

The purchase agreement included an Economic Development Incentive of $150,000 for tap 
fees, meter fees, connection fees and system fees for City water and sanitary sewer utility 
services at the property (Section 8.C. of the purchase agreement).  The incentive was 
contingent upon MBG completing phase I of its proposed development within 36 months from 
May 8, 2012, which means the deadline was May 9, 2015.

On June 8, the LDFA extended the utility incentive to the next development to occur on the 
2nd Avenue site for six months, to December 8, 2015.

In order to encourage development of the freezer storage facility, the Local Development 
Finance Authority is requested to consider extending the economic development incentive 
offer for the site as outlined in the attached resolution.  This would be the second extension.

Approval of the attached resolution would extend the incentive six months to May 9, 2015.

The funds for the $150,000 economic development incentive were transferred to the water 
and sanitary fund in 2012.  No payment from the LDFA will be required if the incentive is 
made.

Recommendation:

Approve Resolution 2015-04, a Resolution Authorizing a Development Incentive Executive for
a Development at 1600 and 1800 2nd Avenue.  

6



LOCAL DEVELOPMENT FINANCE AUTHORITY
OF THE CITY OF SOUTH HAVEN

VAN BUREN AND ALLEGAN COUNTIES, MICHIGAN

RESOLUTION NO. 2015-04

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXTENSION OF A DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE 
FOR A DEVELOPMENT AT 1600 AND 1800 2ND AVENUE

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Local Development Finance Authority of the City of
South Haven, Van Buren and Allegan Counties, Michigan, held in the City Hall, 539 Phoenix
Street, South Haven, Michigan 49090 on November 9, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. local time.

PRESENT:                                                                                                                          

ABSENT:                                                                                                                             

The following preamble and resolution was offered by Member                                 and
supported by Member                                     .

WHEREAS, the LDFA sold property to MBG at 1600 and 1800 2nd Avenue under the terms of a
purchase agreement; and,

WHEREAS, the purchase agreement included a development incentive for water and sanitary
utility connection fees in the amount of $150,000 which terminated on May 9, 2015; and,

WHEREAS,  the development  incentive  for  water  and sanitary  utility  connection  fees  in  the
amount of $150,000 was extended for six months on June 8, 2015; and,

WHEREAS, MBG proposes to sell  part  of the property to a developer for development of a
freezer storage building; and,

WHEREAS, the water and sewer connection fees are expected to exceed $150,000; and

WHEREAS, development of the site will create jobs, increase property value, will enhance the
ability of the local fruit industry to market its product and will create processing capability to add
value to local products; and,

WHEREAS,  the  Local  Development  Finance  Authority  desires  to  authorize  a  development
incentive for the property at 1600 and 1800 2nd Avenue.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the LDFA hereby offers a development incentive
for the property at 1600 and 1800 2nd Avenue as a one time credit toward City of South Haven
water and sanitary utility tap fees, meter fees, connection fees and system fees; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the amount of the development incentive credit is not to
exceed $150,000; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the development incentive credit will be credited to the first
City of South Haven municipal water and sanitary utility account created for development on the
site; and,

Resolution 2015-04
- 1 -

7



BE  IT  FURTHER  RESOLVED,  that  the  development  incentive  credit  is  contingent  upon
beginning construction of the development within six months of the date of this resolution.

RECORD OF VOTE:

Yeas:                                                                                                                                                 

Nays:                                                                                                                                                 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

                                                               
Arthur Bolt, Chair

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
City of South Haven Local Development Finance Authority at a meeting held on the 9th day of
November, 2015, at which meeting a quorum was present, and that this resolution was ordered
to take immediate effect. Public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in compliance
with the Open Meetings Act, Act No. 167 of the Public Acts of Michigan 1976 (MCL 15.261 et
seq).

                                                               
Paul VandenBosch, Secretary

Resolution 2015-04
- 2 -

8



1

Paul Vandenbosch

From: Moorer, Brad <bmoorer@BLUEBERRIES.com>
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2015 9:55 AM
To: Paul Vandenbosch; Andy Janson
Cc: Jim Reits
Subject: RE: South Haven Utility Incentive, Extension

Importance: High

Paul – 
 
MBG would like to formally request an additional 6 month extension for the utility incentives for the South Haven site. 
As you know, MBG has agreed to sell a portion of the acreage to Hanson Logistics for a future expansion of their 
business. The purchase agreement has been signed, and closing on the sale is imminent.  
 
Thank  you for the consideration to our extension request.  
 
Kind regards,  
 
 
Brad Moorer 
Chief Financial Officer 
269‐512‐2302 (cell) 
269‐434‐8030 (office) 
 
 
 

From: Paul Vandenbosch [mailto:pvandenbosch@south-haven.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:34 AM 
To: Moorer, Brad; Andy Janson 
Cc: Jim Reits 
Subject: RE: South Haven Utility Incentive, Extension 
 
Brad; 
 
Could you write a letter or email requesting the extension?  I would recommend requesting a six month extension to the 
Utility Incentive for the MBG site. 
 
Paul VandenBosch 
Assistant City Manager/Harbormaster 
 
City of South Haven 
pvandenbosch@south‐haven.com 
269‐637‐0775 Desk 
269‐637‐5319 Fax 
539 Phoenix Street 
South Haven, MI 49090 
 

9



2

From: Moorer, Brad [mailto:bmoorer@BLUEBERRIES.com]  
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 10:31 AM 
To: Andy Janson; Paul Vandenbosch 
Cc: Jim Reits 
Subject: RE: South Haven Utility Incentive, Extension 
 
Agreed.  
 
Brad 
 

From: Andy Janson [mailto:ajanson@hansonlogistics.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 4:25 PM 
To: Paul Vandenbosch; Moorer, Brad 
Cc: Jim Reits 
Subject: RE: South Haven Utility Incentive, Extension 
 
Paul 
 
That would definitely be the direction we would need to go….we are up against weather etc. 
 
Thank you very much….this project will happen. 
 
Andy 
 

From: Paul Vandenbosch [mailto:pvandenbosch@south-haven.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2015 2:47 PM 
To: Andy Janson; Moorer, Brad 
Subject: South Haven Utility Incentive, Extension 
 
Brad, Andy;  
   
Would you like to request an extension of the utility incentive at the MBG site in South Haven?  
   
The current incentive is contingent upon beginning construction before December 9.  I would be happy to take a request 
to extend this to the LDFA.  
   
Paul VandenBosch  
Assistant City Manager/Harbormaster  
   
City of South Haven  
pvandenbosch@south‐haven.com  
269‐637‐0775 Desk  
269‐637‐5319 Fax  
539 Phoenix Street  
South Haven, MI 49090  
   

10



October 27, 2015

TO: Local Development Finance Authority

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: Overton Easement for DEQ Remediation

The DEQ is progressing with its remediation project on the Belgravia - Factory Condominium 
site.  In discussion with the DEQ and its contractor, staff asked if it would be possible to 
access the remediation area from the Overton site rather than from the Factory Condominium
parking lot.  This will minimize impacts on residents and reduce damage to the parking lot.

The DEQ has received additional funding and has expanded the treatment area to the east.  
The City of South Haven bicycle path parcel and the LDFA Overton parcel will benefit from the
remediation activities. 

This easement would allow the DEQ to use the southeast portion of the Overton site for 24 
months.  The most activity would occur in the first three months and last three months.  Truck 
access would be from Elkenburg Street.  The bike path would be temporarily rerouted around 
the treatment area.  A single crossing of the bicycle path would be established for vehicle 
entry into the site.  There would be a temporary construction equipment and staging area on 
the Overton site.

Upon completion of the remediation project, the bike path and landscaping would be restored.

The LDFA is requested to consider approval of the easement for the Overton property, and 
the City Council is requested to consider approval of the easement for the Bike Path property.

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the Easement for Access to Property for Environmental Remediation. 

11



12



13



14



15



5 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
Legal Description of Subject Properties 

 
Overton Site.  Owner:  City of South Haven 
229 Elkenburg Street, South Haven, Michigan 49090 
 
A856 10-1-17 1049-664-666 1474-596 1490-583 1615-84 1619-195 1620-128 *** BEG 90' W 
OF THE E LINE & 33' N OF THE S LINE OF NW 1/4 OF SW 1/4 OF SEC 10, TH N 2.64', TH 
N 24 DEG 40'W 48.67', TH ALG CURVE TO RT WITH RAD 0F 861.41' & CHORD 
BEARING N 20 DEG 40' 30" W 119.3', TH ALG CURVE TO RT WITH RAD OF 708.17' & 
CHORD BEARING N 13 DEG 30' W 79. 26', TH ALG CURVE TO RT WITH RAD OF 
822.55' & CHORD BEARING N 7 DEG W 80.87' TO PT 12.5' E OF CEN L MAIN TRACK 
OF RR, TH N PAR SD CEN L 230.2', TH N 5 DEG 50' E 10', TH N 9 DEG 21' E 37.9' TO PT 
627' N OF S L OF NW1/4 SW1/4 OF SEC, TH S 89 DEG 52' E PAR SD S L 174' TO N & S 1/8 
L OF SW1/4 OF SEC, TH N ALG SD 1/8 L 85.79', TH E TO A PT 160' W OF W L OF 
INDIANA AVE, THE S 93.88', TH E 160' TO SD W L OF INDIANA AVE, THE S ALG SD W 
L 50', TH W 122.58', TH S 150', TH E 122.58' TO SD W L, TH S 385.91', TH W TO BEG. 
BEING PART OF BLK 1 OF ELKENBURG ADD & UNPLATTED SECTION 10. 
 
 
 
 
 
Bike Path Site:  Owner:  Local Development Finance Authority of the City of South Haven 
201 Elkenburg Street, South Haven, Michigan  49090 
 
BEGINNING 90 FEET WEST AND 35.64 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTHEAST CORNER 
OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 10, 
TOWN 1 SOUTH, RANGE 17 WEST; THENCE NORTH 24O 40’ 00” WEST 48.67 FEET; 
THENCE ON A CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 861.41 FEET TO THE FAR 
END OF A CHORD BEARING NORTH 20O 40’ 30” WEST, 119.30 FEET; THENCE ON A 
CURVE TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 708.17 FEET TO THE FAR END OF A 
CHORD BEARING NORTH 13O 30’ 00” WEST 79.26 FEET; THENCE ON A CURVE TO 
THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 822.55 FEET TO THE FAR END OF A CHORD 
BEARING NORTH 07O 00’ 00” WEST 80.87 FEET; THENCE NORTH 230.20 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 05O 50’ 00” EAST 10.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 09O 21’ 00” EAST 37.90 
FEET TO A POINT 627 FEET NORTH OF THE SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST 
QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION; THENCE WEST 36 
FEET, THENCE SOUTH 591 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF ELKENBURG STREET; 
THENCE EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE 120 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING 
 
  

16



6 
 

 
EXHIBIT B 

 
MDEQ Authorization for Professional Services Contractor 

  

17



18



7 
 

 

EXHIBIT C 
 

F11 - Conceptual Fencing & Bike Path Layout Plan 
 

F-12 Site Access and Equipment Staging Area 
  

19



B

I

K

E

 

P

A

T

H

 

R

E

-

R

O

U

T

E

B

I

K

E

 

P

A

T

H

 

R

E

-

R

O

U

T

E

FIGURE 11

DRAWN BY:

DATE: PROJECT:

RK

10/6/15 DEQ0701

CONCEPTUAL FENCING &

BIKE PATH LAYOUT PLAN

P
:
\
C

u
r
r
e
n
t
\
D

E
Q

0
7
0
1
\
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
i
n
g
\
D

W
G

s
\
2
0
1
5
\
C

o
n
c
e
p
t
_
F

i
g
u
r
e
.
d
w

g
1
0
/
6
/
1
5

6' Cedar Fence

6' Chainlink "Cyclone" Fence

Generalized Targeted Treatment Area

Additional fencing pending landowner permission

Additional treatment area pending landowner permission

LEGEND

BELGRAVIA

BID SPECIFICATION FOR

THERMAL REMEDIATION

Note: Actual dimensions to be determined

by trade contractor

Temporary Bike Path Re-Route (Temporary Path Construction

to be Completed using 1100T HMA per Specifications)

20

RRaetz
Text Box
2013-12-20 Van Buren Trail Construction Drawings



Au
tho

r: r
ku

sh
ma

n  
   P

:\C
urr

en
t\D

EQ
07

01
\En

gin
ee

rin
g\G

IS\
20

15
\Si

te_
Ac

ce
ss

_M
ap

.m
xd

FI
GU

RE
 --

Prepared for:
CLIENT NAME

Street Address, City, State Zip
Prepared by:

GLOBAL REMEDIATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.
1102 Cass Street - Traverse City, Michigan 49684

FIGURE TITLE 

SITE NAME
STREET ADDRESS
CITY, STATE
Created: Month 20## / Scale: 1" = ##'

I
Source of Aerial Imagery: Google Earth 2013

Elkenburg St

In
dia

na
 Av

e

St
 Jo

se
ph

 St

Cable Ave

Fruit St

Humphrey St
Aylworth Ct

Elkenburg St

In
dia

na
 Av

e

St
 Jo

se
ph

 St

`

`

TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT STAGING 

AREA
Limits of Work - Base Bid

Source: Esri, DigitalGlobe, GeoEye, Earthstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS, USDA, USGS, AEX, Getmapping, Aerogrid, IGN, IGP, swisstopo, and the GIS User
Community

Prepared for:
CLIENT NAME

Street Address, City, State ZipSource of Aerial Imagery: Google Earth 2013 FI
GU

RE
 12

Source of Aerial Imagery: ESRI
Projection: NAD83 State Plane Zone 2113 (Intl Feet)

Prepared by:
GLOBAL REMEDIATION TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

1102 Cass Street - Traverse City, Michigan 49684

I 0 100 20050

Feet

SITE ACCESS PLAN

BELGRAVIA THERMAL REMEDIATION PROJECT
SOUTH HAVEN, MICHIGAN
Created: October 2015 / Scale: as noted

Prepared for:
MICHIGAN DEPT. OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

LEGEND

VanBuren
County

Public Road Access

Site Access

Bike Path Open 
to Public
Bike Path Closed
to Public

21



October 27, 2015

TO: Local Development Finance Authority

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: Extension of 220 Aylworth Listing Agreement

The current real estate listing agreement for the Bohn building expires on November 30, 
2015.  The listing is with Dane Davis, NAI Wisinski of West Michigan.

The brokerage fee is 7% of the sales price, with a minimum commission of $5,000 per 
transaction.

The attached Amendment to Listing Agreement would extend the agency agreement for one 
year to November 30, 2016. 

Staff Recommendation:

Approve the Amendment to Listing Agreement to extend the listing agreement for the Bohn 
building.

22



 

SECTION 1:  AMENDMENT TO LISTING AGREEMENT           MLS#      _________________________________ 

                              _________________________________________ 

               _________________________________________ 

Property Address (or description) ___________________________________________________________________ 

  Change sale price from _________________________________ to _____________________________________  

  Change lease price from $ _________per sq ft ($________ per mo) to $ ________ per sq ft ($________ per mo) 

  Change square footage from __________________ to __________________________________ 

  Change expiration date from _________________________ to ______________________________________ 

  Other:  

SECTION 2:  AMENDMENT TO BUYER AGENCY CONTRACT 

Name of Buyer on Buyer Agency Contract ________________________________________________________ 

   Change expiration date from ____________________________ to __________________________________ 

   Other: 

SECTION 3: PAYMENTS UPON TERMINATION 

If this amendment is to effect a termination of the listing agreement, Broker shall receive payment upon execution of this 

Agreement for: 

Any expenses (including advertising costs and other out-of-pocket expenses) that Broker may have incurred as a result of 

said listing.  The amount of those expenses is $_______________. 

  A fee calculated by multiplying the number of hours that Broker reasonably believes have been spent relating to the listing 

by the sum of $___________ per hour.   

The number of hours is __________ and the total fee is $_________. 

  A flat fee in lieu of hourly compensation in the amount of  $_____________. 

The undersigned agree that the present   Listing Agreement   Buyer Agency Contract is amended as described above.   

Effective Date: __________________________________________ 

The undersigned hereby acknowledge receipt of a copy of this amendment to the contract. 

__________________________________________              ________________________________________________ 
Witness               Buyer           Seller          Landlord         Tenant        

 
 

__________________________________________              ________________________________________________ 
Witness                           Buyer           Seller          Landlord        Tenant   

 
             _______________________________________________ 
             Agent 
           

                                                                _______________________________________________ 
       Broker (required for amendments related to commission fee  

                      or acceleration of expiration date) 

Copyright Commercial Alliance of REALTORS® 2015/2016      Revision Date 2013 

AMENDMENT TO LISTING AGREEMENT  
OR BUYER AGENCY CONTRACT 

15000975

220 Aylworth Ave. & 1280 Kalamazoo St., South Haven MI

11/30/15 11/30/16

All other terms & conditions shall remain the same.

10/27/15

NAI Wisinski of West Michigan

23



24



25



26



27



November 2, 2015

TO: Local Development Finance Authority

FR: Paul VandenBosch

RE: 220 Aylworth Bohn Building Renovation to Cold Storage Use

There appears to be demand for cold storage warehousing in the South Haven Area.

The Bohn building is not currently in a condition where it could obtain an occupancy permit for
warehousing uses.  A walkthrough of the building showed deficiencies in fire suppression, exit
signage and exit path lighting.  There would need to be a water service in place to serve the 
fire suppression system.

Staff has asked that Abonmarche provide a proposal to assess the building for use as a cold-
storage warehouse and a cost projection on what it would take to bring the building to a 
condition to obtain an occupancy permit for cold storage warehousing.  

This report and cost estimate could lead to a project to renovate the building to cold storage 
use, if the LDFA were to approve the project.

Staff Recommendation:

Consider whether to authorize a study on renovation of the Bohn building for cold storage 
warehousing.

28



 

C:\Users\tmcghee\Desktop\2015-10-12 Letter to Paul Vandenbosch - REVISED (2).docx  

October 12, 2015  

 

Mr. Paul Vandenbosch, Assistant City Manager 

City of South Haven 

539 Phoenix Street 

South Haven, Michigan49090 

 

Subject:  220 Alyworth-Bohn Building 

 

Dear Mr. Vandenbosch: 

 

We performed a cursory walk through review of the Bohn Building to assess its possible use as a cold-

storage warehouse.  Based upon our observations, the facility will likely require renovation to be used as 

warehouse.  Some of the issues that will likely need to be addressed include emergency and egress 

pathways, exit lighting, and signage.  Additionally, using the building for cold storage will require 

converting the fire suppression system to a dry or freeze resistant system.   

 

We propose to complete an investigative study for the building.  We will perform an assessment of all 

possible code issues that need to be addressed. In addition to completing a code review, we will meet 

with the building inspector and fire department to get their input.  A rough floor plan will be developed 

for use in this study, to assist with meetings and communications with select contractors.   

 

Projecting possible costs for this work is also critical for you to evaluate the needed improvements for the 

desired use.  We will prepare a summary report outlining all deficiencies and projected construction 

costs for each. 

 

We anticipate 20-24 staff-hours of effort to complete this study.  We propose a not-to-exceed fee of 

$2,200.  We will invoice time and materials up to the maximum amount for services rendered.   

 

If you wish to proceed with this, study, please sign and date in the appropriate spaces below and return 

one copy to our office.  We are ready to start this work within 5 working days of authorization and will 

complete the study within 12 working days of authorization.   

 

Sincerely, 

Abonmarche 

 

 
 

Tony McGhee 

Director of Development 

 

 

____________________________________________  ___________________________ 

Authorized by:       Date: 

29


	LDFA Agenda November 9, 2015
	LDFA Minutes October 12, 2015
	Financial Report
	MBG Utility Incentive Extension
	DEQ Overton Remediation Easement
	220 Aylworth Real Estate Listing Agreement with NAI Wisinski
	220 Aylworth Cold Storage Occupancy Study



